From: Egle Ninep-Kaselt <egle.ninep@enersense.com>

Sent: 27 November 2023 23:41:08

To: Malle Viiburg

Cc:

Subject: RE: Vastus kooskdlastuse taotlusele - Ida-Harjumaa
Tere,

Edastan teile parandatud projekti kooskdlastamiseks.
Lugupidamisega,

Egle Ninep-Kaselt
Nooremprojekteerija
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 5597 1898

E-mail: egle.ninep@enersense.com
Aadress: Moigu 3 10112 Tallinn
www.enersense.ee

From: Malle Viiburg <malle.viiburg@rmk.ee>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 09:40

To: Egle Ninep-Kaselt <egle.ninep@enersense.com>
Subject: Vastus kooskdlastuse taotlusele - Ida-Harjumaa

Tere!

Riigimetsa Majandamise Keskus edastab Teile 27.11.2023 dokumendi nr 3-1.1/2023/6943 Vastus
kooskdlastuse taotlusele - Ida-Harjumaa.

Lugupidamisega

Malle Viiburg

assistent

metsaosakond

Riigimetsa Majandamise Keskus

5071142

malle.viiburg@rmk.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and
purpose. It may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized
disclosure or communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the
sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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